
Mikelle Morra 

From: Michelle Christensen [michelle.christensen@vantagepnt.com]

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 6:16 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: George Li; gardon@gctel.com

Subject: RE: Section 214 Application
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Mikelle, 
Correct, there are not any 10% or greater owners of Gardonville Coop. Tele. Assn.  Each cooperative member has a 
very small ownership. 
  
Please let me know if you have any further questions. 
Thank You! 
  
Michelle Christensen 
Telco Revenue Consultant 
Vantage Point Solutions 
1801 N. Main 
Mitchell, SD 57301 
DID: 605-995-1763 
Main: 605-995-1777 
Fax: 605-995 -1778 
michelle.christensen@vantagepnt.com 
www.vantagepnt.com 
  
  

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 2:31 PM 
To: gardon@gctel.com; Michelle Christensen 
Cc: George Li 
Subject:  Section 214 Application 
  
Good Afternoon, 
We have received your section 214 application for Gardonville Coop. Tele. Assn., ITC-214-20070518-
00196 and we would like for you to confirm if there are any 10% or greater owners (not necessarily 
controlling interest) of Gardonville Coop. Tele. Assn.?   
  
Thank you in advance for your assistance.  
  
Mikelle Morra 
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov 
International Bureau/ Policy Division 
202-418-7151 


